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ORIGINAL
Matilda Sanders 050977 7P

From: Whitt, Chrystal [LTD] [Chrystal. Whitt@sprint.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 1:56 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Amendment No. One - Interconnection Sprint-FL anf NuVox

Attachments: Amendment No. One - Interconnection Sprint-FL anf NuVox.pdf

Filed on behalf of:
:Na‘ncys,chznivtzer |
Docket “Mé‘lhagéi‘--

Law/External Affairs

Sprint

1313 Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1276

Fax (850)-878-0777
nancy.schnitzer@sprint.com

Docket No. 040752-TP

Title of fili'n'g:'Amendment No. One - Interconnection Sprint-FL -

anf NuVox.pdf
_ Filed on behalf of: Sprint

No. of pages: 2
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ORIGINAL

=2 Spri
———v prmt Nanoy R Schimtzar Regulatory Affairs

Docket Manager FITLHCO201
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Fl 32300
Vaice 650 539 1276
Fax 850 878 0777

December 23, 2005 nancy. schnitzer@mal sprint.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk

& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission Os 077%“ /7
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Approval of Amendment No. One to Interconnection, Unbundling
Collocation and Resale Agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
and NuVox Communications, Inc.

Dear Ms, Bayo:
Please find enclosed for approval and filing Amendment No. One to the Agreement
between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and NuVox Communications, Inc. filed with the

Commission in Docket No. 040752-TP on October 21, 2004.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1276.

Sincerely,
. X
| (
Nancy Schnitzer
ce: Susan Berlin
VP Senior Regulatory Counsel
NuVox Communications
Two North Main Street
Greenville, SC 29601
Enclosure
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO INTERIM INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE
AGREEMENT

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO INTERIM INTERCONNECTION AND
RESALE AGREEMENT (“First Amendment”) is entered into as of December 13,
2005, by and between NuVox Communications, Inc., formerly NewSouth
Communications Corp., (“CLEC”) and Sprint - Florida, Incorporated (“Sprint”) (CLEC
and Sprint are collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, CLEC and Sprint are parties to a certain Interim Interconnection
and Resale Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated June 15, 2004; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to extend and modify the terms of the Agreement;
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows:
1. Section 3 of the Agreement shall be deleted and replaced with the following:
3. Term:
This Adopted Agreement will be effective on the date executed by both
Parties and will continue in full force and effect until the earlier of: (1) a voluntary
agreement has been negotiated, executed and approved by a state commission; (2) an
agreement has been arbitrated, executed and approved by a state commission; or (3) the

period for requesting arbitration has passed with no such request.

2. All of the other provisions of the Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to
be executed by their duly respective authorized representatives.

NUVOX COMMUNICATIONS, INC. SPRINT - FLORIDA,
INCORPORATED

By: ,%/M By: A/’*‘/ £ %

Name: Susan J. Berlin Name: William E. Cheek

Title: VP, Senior Regulatory Counsel Title: President — Wholesale Markets

Date: December 13, 2005 Date: /2Z / 7/o5"




